
 
 

 

 

 

July 11, 2025 

Addendum No. 03 

File Reference Number:  RFP 2025 026 

Title: North Bay Motor Coach Services Parking Lot Upgrades  

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

CLARIFICATIONS/QUESTIONS 
 
Item 1: Are all the fence posts, top rails, gates, and hardware to be black? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
 
Item 2: Are the two (2) openings in the fence for snow removal going to have double 4.5 meter 
gates making the opening a total width of nine (9) meters when both gates are open? 
 
Answer: Each side of the snow removal gates will have single opening and will be 4.5 
meter wide.  
 
 
Item 3: Part 5 – Request for Proposals – CCDC 2 – 2020 Supplementary Conditions – 
Section 57 GC 11.1 Insurance  
 
Would ONTC agree to delete clauses 57.3.6 – Professional Liability Insurance and 57.3.7 
– Technology Liability Insurance? 
 
Answer: Yes, these clauses will be removed from the final agreement.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Brinda Ranpura 
Procurement Contracts Specialist 
brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca 
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